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UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET IN REPLY REFER TO:

HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER IN CHIEF C'NC‘P"F” Fite
18-5
Ser 1826

8 APR.1954

From: Commander in Chilef U, S. Pacific Fleet
To: Chief of Naval Operations

Subj: Disposal of sunken ship as scrap
Ref's (a) CNO msg 3017152 of January 1954

Encl: (1) Copy of NAVAD Saipan ltr L8-5 ser 322 of 10 March
1954 with endorsement thereon

1. By enclosure (1) NAVAD Saipan transmits request of the
Micronesla Metal and Equipment Company to acquire as scrap the
hulk of a Japanese vessel now resting in the harbor of Salpan,
The Company would cut up the hulk and pay the Navy a percentage
of proceeds in accordance with terms of a presently effectilve
contract for scrap collection. NAVAD Salpan notes that the
sunken vessel 1s a potential hazard to navigation and recommends
that the contractorts request bve approved. By first endorse-
ment, COMNAVMARIANAS concurs. The Honclulu office of the
Micronesla Metal and Equipment Company advises it will provide
an appropriaste guarantee providing protection to the Navy in
event of negligence or improper fulfillment of contract.

2. CINCPACFLT considers that cutting up and removal of the hulk
is highly desirable since it would clear the harbor of a menace
to navigation as well as generate funds. However, CINCPACFLT
feels that the matter should be referred to CNC for determina-
tion, because of the cilrcumstances set out below,

3. A preliminary contract which 1s cited in reference (a) and
which 18 between the Government of the Trust Terriltory and the
firm styled J. H. Pomeroy & Co., Inc., gives Pomeroy "exclusive
right to the salvage and disposition of all vessels and cargoes,
formerly enemy owned, sunk or beached in and about the Trust
Territory" for a period of 150 days from 27 January 1954, This
contract was made with the Contractor by the Secretary of the
Interior, with the knowledge of the office of the Secretary of
Defense., It may be regarded as binding upon the Navy Depart-
ment regardless of the facts that the Navy Department and not
Interior administers the Saipan Distriet of the Trust Territory
and that the Secretary of the Navy did not sign the contract
and wag not a party thereto.

4, With respect to proposed large-scale salvage operations in
the area of the Northern Marianas, CINCPACFLT belleves that
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securlty considerations existing now and in the foreseeable
future will preclude granting J. H. Pomeroy and Co., Tic., the
security clearance that would be required., Conseguently it is
not intended to 1ssue the security clearances necessary for the
firm to conduet a survey of the Forthern Marianas or their terri-
torial waters, especlally since the survey team would include
aliens. With respect to the bonin Islands, CINCPACFLT is cooper=-
ating with the Pomeroy Company by suthorizing a survey of that
arez. :

5« 8o far as the kicronesis iletal and Bguipment Company's
reguest ls concerned, no additional problenm of security ls in-
volved, This company already operates on Salipan and Tinian and
employs U. 8. cltizens and indigenous residents only. In view
of the bhenefit which would result {ror removal of the sunken
ghip, CILICFACFLY requesis suthority %t zlve aprroval to the
recommendatlion contolped in reference (a).

R, P, STORRG
ActiingChief of Starn

Copy to:
COMNAVHARIANAS
HAVAD, GSalpan




